From: unimundal monad <IN

Sent: 18 April 2023 15:36
To: Planning Planning
Subject: RE: ap ref # 2022/3853/p Camden Wheel

|[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take extra
care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you (o verily vour password elc. Please note there have been
reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams so extra vigilance is required.

To Whom It Should Concern,

Camden has a reputation of being a socialist, working class, artistic area with a rich music
history. The representatives of all Camdenites can not allow the London Borough of
Camden - London 's leading borough, to be commodified by 'globalisation’.

Kings Cross has been transformed into an urban haven for the arts, education & sciences,
because of the local peoples objections to making it a businness city for the Chinese
leaving Hong Kong or an office city for international interests.

Camden Lock has a rich history of art & music. It used to be cutting edge & millions still
flock to see it. Now it seems, due to rising rents, to be hinky-tonk with ariport bric-a- brac &
food stalls. Camden Lock needs to go back to the people who made it 'trendy' with music,
artifacts from around the world and antiquities. It is obvious that the new owners of the
land, do not have any idea of the areas rich history of music, arts, artifacts & antiquities.
Camden does not need a "Theme Park" that would add to the demise of the area & impose
unwanted pressure on the local residents, transport & health.

Will there be community gain ? Is the Horse Hospital & other protected buildings still
protected ? Have you thought of the land that is on the other side of the railway (that was
'land-locked’ - no access road) . Will the developer build social housing that is needed in
Camden ?

If a professional environmental impact study is performed and a proper consultation with
the residents in Camden, then this will not happen !

Sincerely Michael-Camden



